
From: Kushner, Adam M.
To: McAuliffe, Mary; R5AirEnforcement; r5hearingclerk
Subject: In the Matter of 3M Company -- Consent Agreement and Final Order, Docket No. CAA-005-2023-0023, dated

April 6, 2023 -NOTICE OF PAYMENT
Date: Monday, April 17, 2023 6:04:53 PM

To whom it may concern:
 
I write on behalf of 3M Company to confirm that today, April 17, 2023, 3M Company paid the
administrative penalty required by Paragraph 58 of the above-captioned order in the above-
docketed matter.
 
Sincerely,
 
Adam M. Kushner
 
 
 
Adam Kushner
Partner

Hogan Lovells US LLP
Columbia Square
555 Thirteenth Street, NW
Washington, DC 20004

Tel: +1 202 637 5600
Direct: +1 202 637 5724
Fax: +1 202 637 5910
Email: adam.kushner@hoganlovells.com
  www.hoganlovells.com
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

 
 

About Hogan Lovells
Hogan Lovells is an international legal practice that includes Hogan Lovells US LLP and Hogan Lovells International LLP.
For more information, see www.hoganlovells.com.

CONFIDENTIALITY. This email and any attachments are confidential, except where the email states it can be disclosed; it
may also be privileged. If received in error, please do not disclose the contents to anyone, but notify the sender by return
email and delete this email (and any attachments) from your system. 

PRIVACY. Hogan Lovells processes personal data, including data relating to email communications, in accordance with the
terms of its privacy policy which is available at www.hoganlovells.com/en/privacy.
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